THE ALERTER

OFFICIAL NEWSLETTER OF THE SEATTLE FIRE BUFF SOCIETY INC. PROUDLY SPONSORED BY THE SFD CHIEFS ASSOCIATION



VOLUME #54 ISSUE #05

March 2018

Next Meeting on Mar 8 At Station 17 1050 NE 50th St Social starts at 19:00 hrs Meeting Starts at 19:30 hrs Society Officers
President Stephen Fickenscher
Vice Pres. Dan Lingafelter
Sec/Treas Chellie M Lynn
Communications Mike Clark

skfick1@aol.com dling@eskimo.com cfyre41@yahoo.com mclk0006@gmail.com

SFBS Meeting February 8, 2018

SFD Station 18

Called to Order at 1930 By President Stephen Fickenscher

M/S/C approve Minutes from January

Reports:

President: None Vice President: None

Secretary: New Code of Conduct will be distributed in March. All City, State, & Federal

Reports have been filed.

Treasurer: Balance positive, all bills paid. Checks were ordered but have not yet arrived.

Buff Report: As per the Alerter

Communications: None Membership: Nothing Old Business: None

New Business: Treasurer to obtain Good to Go passes for both Society vehicles.

IFBA Convention will be in Racine WI August 19 - 21

M/S/C to pay Stephen's Registration as the official Delegate to the Convention.

No further business appearing before the Membership.

M/S/C to adjourn

Meeting adjourned at 2000

It's that time of year you should check and replace any batteries in your Smoke and Carbon Monoxide alarms around your homes and garages. Dead or dying batteries are one of the leading causes of fire related deaths. By having fresh and good batteries in your alarms you stand a better chance of escaping from your home in case of fire.

If you have any articles or photographs for publication in The Alerter please submit it to Dan Lingafelter at dling@eskimo.com or call him at 425-710-9223 to arrange to have it picked up. Please have all submissions in by the 1st of the month.

THE ALERTER

OFFICIAL NEWSLETTER OF THE SEATTLE FIRE BUFF SOCIETY INC.

SFD RED	SHORELIN	EBLUE N.	SHORE GREE	N M.A. BROWN			
DATE	TIME OUT	TIMEIN	DEPT	ADDRESS	ALARM	TYPE	UNIT/ MEMBER
02/06/18	14:39	18:12	SFD	360114th AVE. S	LEVEL 1	FIB	Buff-Com,SPRT4,SPRT5,SPRT6,SPRT8,SPRT9
02/07/18	14:05	15:18	SFD	14357 STONE AVE. N.	LEVEL 1	FIBRES	Buff-Com,SPRT4,SPRT9,SPRT12
02/08/18	11:16	13:48	SFD	70115th AVE.	LEVEL 2	FIBRES	Buff-Com,SPRT4,SPRT6,SPRT8
02/11/18	11:17	12:32	SFD	11019 2nd AVE. N. E.	LEVEL 1	FIB	Buff-Com,SPRT4,SPRT5,SPRT8
02/12/18	10:12	12:23	SFD	5750 S. EDDY ST.	LEVEL 1	FIBRES	Buff-Com,SPRT5,SPRT6,SPRT9,SPRT12
02/13/18	4:18	5:29	SFD	11529 12th AVE. N.E.	LEVEL 1	FIB	Buff-Com,SPRT4
02/13/18	12:15	14:00	SFD	9165 45th AVE. S.W.	LEVEL 1	FIB	Buff-Com,SPRT6,SPRT8
02/14/18	19:03	20:03	SFD	66 S. HANFORD ST.	LEVEL 1	CARX	Buff-Com,SPRT6
02/15/18	22:08	0:00	SFD	5229 36th AVE. S.W.	LEVEL 2	FIBRES	Buff-Com,SPRT4,SPRT6,SPRT9
02/16/18	10:25	11:33	SFD	5949 CALIFORNIA AVE. S.W.	LEVEL 1	FIB	Buff-Com,SPRT6,SPRT8
02/19/18	2:58	5:18	SFD	9025 12th AVE. N,W.	LEVEL 1	FIBRES	Buff-Com,SPRT4,SPRT8,SPRT9
02/21/18	14:45	16:01	SFD	7201W. MARGINAL WAY S.W.	LEVEL 1	FIB	Buff-Com,SPRT6,SPRT8
02/22/18	9:31	12:46	SFD	4916 30th AVE. S.	LEVEL 1	FIBRES	Buff-Com,SPRT6,SPRT8
02/22/18	16:13	19:26	N. SHORE	17059 BROOKSIDE BLVD N.E.	LEVEL 1	FIBRES	SPRT4
02/23/18	0:03	1:03	SFD	ROOSEVELT WAY N.E. & N.E. 80th ST.	LEVEL 1	RESHVY	SPRT8
02/23/18	5:11	7:28	SFD	1775 17th AVE. S.	LEVEL 2	FIB	Buff-Com,SPRT4,SPRT8,SPRT9
02/25/18	2:55	4:26	SHORELINE	14553 B OTHELL WAY N.E.	LEVEL 1	FIB	Buff-Com,SPRT4
02/26/18	17:36	18:36	SFD	5th AVE. N.E. & N.E. 92nd ST.	LEVEL 1	CAR	SPRT8
02/28/18	3:56	5:52	SFD	6746 24th AVE. N.W.	LEVEL 1	FIB	Buff-Com,SPRT9
02/28/18	16:16	17:29	SFD	2134 WESTERN AVE.	LEVEL 1	FIB	Buff-Com,SPRT9





2-11 701 15th Ave

9025 12th Ave N.W.